
1

From: Sims, Lachlan 
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 2:31 PM
To: Tatsiana Bandaruk
Cc: Hood, Phillip; Alan Butler; Hobbs, Liz
Subject: SSD-10471 - Winterbourne Wind Farm - Supplementary Submission - Walcha 

Council
Attachments: Supporting Information - Walcha Council Supplementary Submission on 

Winterbourne Wind Amendment.pdf

Dear Tatsiana, 
 
At its Ordinary Meeting on 11 December 2024, Walcha Council resolved to make a supplementary submission in 
relation to its earlier submission made in response to the public exhibition of SSD-10471 (Winterbourne Wind Farm). 
 
Council requests that the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure include the following items for 
consideration in its assessment of the Winterbourne Wind Farm development proposal: 
 
1. Require that all heavy vehicle construction traffic associated with the Winterbourne Wind Project, including 

OSOM vehicles, access the site exclusively from the north on Thunderbolts Way then via Hillview Road, Mirani 
Road or a private road following the proposed powerline. 

 
2. All heavy and light vehicle construction traffic associated with the project avoids travelling through Walcha 

township and its surrounding areas within a 10km radius. 
 

3. All OSOM vehicles avoid travelling on Thunderbolts Way and local Council roads around between Walcha and 
Uralla from 7am – 9am and 3pm – 6pm weekdays to minimise impact on school and business commute times. 

 
4. That the development exclude all proposed wind turbines within a 10km radius of the Walcha and 

preferably the Summervale townships. 
 
Background information supporting the above request is attached for the Department’s information. 
 
Are you able to provide an acknowledgement of receipt of this email and confirm that DPHI will include the above in 
its assessment of the application? 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
                                 Lachlan Sims   

 

Manager Strategic Planning & Environment 
 

Post 2W Hamilton Street (PO Box 2) Walcha NSW 2354 
 council@walcha.nsw.gov.au 
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